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It appeared to the Government that by
this astion we were placed in a somewhat diffieult
phsition. We had made what we thought were reasonable
and ecenstruetive representations on the question of
progedure. The Special Deputies were not appareantly,
in a position to take notiee of these. We had, on
the other hand, been asked again to partieipate in a
procedure which appeared to s to provide an entirely
inadequate method for asseeiating Canada with the
peace settlement. Not unreasonably, we wished teo
be assured that if we complid with this request we
would mot thereby appear to give our coneurrence

to procedures we did not regard as satisfactory.
The High Commissioner for Canada in Lenden was therefore

instructed to place a specifie question in this regard

before the Deputies. xmnmmmgutor

a letter of Jamuary 20tk from the High Commissioner for Canada
in London to the Seeretariat of the Couneil eof Fereign
Ministers in which this quistion was communicated,

"Sir, 20th January, 19%7.
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behalf of the Deputies kr-1‘ mt mmu
would be made feor tln hear Deputies of such
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